From: Ryan Barry [rbarry@nirb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 4:08 PM

To: aglukark@nunavut.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: 'NIRB Admin'; iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: 3BC-EUR0611 Application for Renewal

Hi Brian and Phyllis,

There seems to be a bit of confusion here on our side of the fence with this particular application, as it is unclear why NPC
would be forwarding a Type B NWB licence application to NIRB for screening, or why NWB would be awaiting some sort of
confirmation from NIRB that screening is not required.

If a “project proposal” consists of only a Type B NWB licence application, then it is exempt from the requirement for NIRB
screening (NLCA Schedule 12-1 item 5) and does not need to be sent to our office for any sort of verification of this. If a
project proposal consists of a Type B NWB licence application and some other sort of authorization which is not exempt from
the requirement for screening, then it should be sent to NIRB and we will be sure to copy NWB with our notice of screening,
including the NWB file number if possible. In this instance it looks as though this is a Type B application for municipal water
use at Eureka, and as such is presumably the only authorization required and is exempt from NIRB Screening.

On occasion NIRB will issue formal correspondence to an authorizing agency advising that an application is exempt from the
requirement for NIRB Screening pursuant to NLCA Schedule 12-1, but our only reason for doing so is for proposals in areas
with no approved land use plan, as some AAs are less familiar with interpreting NLCA Schedule 12-1 than the NPC. We do not
wish to make a habit of issuing a letter to the NWB for every Type B licence application to verify something that the NWB is
capable of determining on its own, as it’s extra work for us and creates an unnecessary addition to the licensing timeline. |
realize that the NWB’s application forms require a proponent to supply written confirmation from NIRB if screening is not
required, but again this is not something we’re prepared to keep doing without a clear reason for it. | would suggest that this
may need to be clarified between our organizations more formally in the near future.

Best regards,

Ryan

Ryan Barry

Director, Technical Services
Nunavut Impact Review Board
(direct) 1-867-983-4608

From: NIRB Admin [mailto:info@nirb.ca]
Sent: January-11-11 3:13 PM

To: 'Ryan Barry'
Subject: FW: 3BC-EUR0611 Application for Renewal

From: Brian Aglukark [mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent: January 11, 2011 7:44 AM

To: lda Porter; NIRB Admin; carl.carroll@ec.gc.ca
Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: 3BC-EUR0611 Application for Renewal

Good morning Ida,

file://lIGRANDMOTHER/...ONPC%20NIRB/1%20NIRB/110111%203BC-EUR0611%20NIRB%20Email%20Screening%20Info-IAAE.htm[3/8/2011 10:54:11 AM]


mailto:[mailto:info@nirb.ca]
mailto:[mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca]
mailto:carl.carroll@ec.gc.ca

Please note that the above NWB renewal application was reviewed for conformity against the NBRLUP January 6, 2011, given
a positive determination. Notice was sent to both NIRB, NWB and the proponent. Please confirm receipt of notice.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: lda Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 3:32 PM

To: carl.carroll@ec.gc.ca
Cc: Brian Aglukark; Bobby Suluk; NIRB Admin

Subject: FW: 3BC-EUR0611 Application for Renewal

Good afternoon,

Email is requesting NPC for Conformity and NIRB for Screening, the latest confirmation on file we have from NPC and NIRB are
dated as of 2005.

Regards,

Ida Porter
HNunavut Water Board
Licencing Administrative Assistant

(867) 360-6338 Work
iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org

P.0 Box 119
Gjoa Heven Hu, X08-110

From: Ida Porter

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 11:25 AM

To: ‘carl.carroll@ec.gc.ca’; 'shelly.emmerson@ec.gc.ca’; 'k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org'
Cc: 'Brian Aglukark’; ‘bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca'; ‘info@nirb.ca'

Subject: FW: 3BC-EUR0611 Application for Renewal

Good afternoon Carl,

As you may know your file has been assigned to me, before | can assign your application to our tech for PTR | will need
confirmation from NPC for Conformity, and NIRB for Screening?

Also | have attached the letter dated September 13, 2010 of what Technical Documents that needs to be submitted for the
Renewal Application, please submit documents as we need documents for the renewal application for review.

Regards,
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Ida Porter
Nunavut Water Board
Licencing Administrative Assistant

(867) 360-6338 Woark
iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org

| P.O Box 119
Gjoa Haven Hu, X08-110

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 10:30 AM

To: carl.carroll@ec.gc.ca

Cc: lda Porter; k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: 3BC-EUR0611 Application for Renewal

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt on October 21, 2010 of your application for renewal of the above
water licence. Your file has been assigned to Ida Porter for administration and Karen Kharatyan as Technical Advisor. Prior to
our 30 day distribution to interested parties the file will undergo an administrative check and preliminary technical review.
You will be contacted should additional information be necessary to complete the application.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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